Reference: 20121250

Kaitohutohu Kaupapa Rawa

20 December 2012

Alex Harris
fvi-request-644-a9cbfdfa@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Alex Harris

Thank you for your Official Information Act request sent by email on 1 November 2012.
As you have been previously advised, your email was mishandled upon receipt. |
apologise for the delay in responding to your request.

You requested the following:

“A list of all Cabinet Officials' Commilttees the Chief Executive of the Department
regularly sits on.”

The Chief Executive of the Treasury, Mr Gabriel Makhlouf, sits on the Officials’
Committee to support the Cabinet Strategy Committee.

In addition, when there are agenda items requiring his attention, Mr Makhlouf is
required to attend the Officials’ Committee supporting the Cabinet Committee on
Domestic and External Security Co-ordination.

This fully covers the information you requested.

Yours sincerely

Kirsty Flannagan
Manager, Office of the Executive
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